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Eugene J. Bradley j

Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street

,

Philad~elphia, Pa. 19107

Re: Limerick Generating S tation, Units 1 and 2,
Docket Nos. 50-352 & 50-353

Dear Mr. Bradley-
!

The City of Philadelphia is very much interested in !

reviewing any correspondence or documents among the Applicant,
_

NRC Staff, the Commonwealth and other responsible governmental

agencies as it relaues to emergency planning or whether to do

such for the Schuykill River, Delaware River and/or the City

_ and County of Philadelphia. Would you kindly provide me with

any such documents.

Sincerely,

!
,

MARTHA W. BUSH
Deputy City Solicitor

MWB/mro

cc: All parties |
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